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Malave, Erin

From: ifs2@ cri-re [jfs2@cri-re.com)

Sent: Tuesday, April 20, 2010 3:45 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: fis2@cri-re.com

Subject: - Request EIN change re: A98000001793
Dear sir or madam,

Re: J & | SCHMIDT FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, Doc number : A98000001793

!——_—_—_—l“___—
Present EIN Number: 656282956

We wish to correct this number: it is not actually for the Partnership, but for the | & | revofable Trust.

¢ correct IRS BN number for the | & | Schmidt Family limited partnership
15: 65-0908372.

This number has been tn use for filing taxes ever since the partnership was instituled. We verified this number again today with a call to
the IRS.

Evidently, the wrong number was supplied to you from the very beginning,
We request that you change the EIN number shown on the Sunbiz website for this entity. No other changes are requested.
We apologize for any confusion created by this error.

If you bave any questions, please contact me, or Frederick J. Schmidt, General Pariner, at the same address and phone number as
myself.

Thank_you,
Jobn F. Schmids, P.A.

Realtor R Sales Associate

(561) 793-9810 (office) (561)-262-4237 (cell) My efaxt 954-337-2908 (preferred)
(561)-793-9914 Offece fax machine

Cornerstone Realty Inc.

8233-18 Gator Lane,

West Palm Beach, Fla. 334711

htip:/ [ waww.cri-re.com

bttp./ | www. linkedin.com/ in/ johnfschmidt

http:/ [ rightssource.blogspot.com/

“The focus of my practice is to assist my clients 1o fulfill their needs in
the acquisition, sale or leasing of commercial real estate.”



